KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION
AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

AGENDA

A Special Meeting of the Finance Committee of the Kensington Police Protection and Community Services
District will be held Thursday July 30, 2015, at 6:00 P.M., at the Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue,
Kensington, California.

Roll Call
Public Comments

1. Approval of the Finance Committee Meeting Minutes from June 23, 2015.
a. Correspondence received.

2. Discuss possible recommendations to the board regarding a variance report to include within
monthly P&L statements. Determine possible threshold stated as a percent or a dollar amount.

3. The Finance Committee will review and discuss the 2015/16 proposed budget submitted to the
board of directors by General Manager Kevin Hart at its meeting on July 9, 2015.

ADJOURNMENT
Accessible Public Meetings

NOTE: UPON REQUEST THE KENSINGTON POLICE PROTECTION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WILL PROVIDE WRITTEN AGENDA MATERIALS IN APPROPRIATE ALTERNATIVE FORMATS, OR DISABILITY-
RELATED MODIFICATION OR DISABILITIES TO PARTICIPATE IN PUBLIC MEETINGS. PLEASE SEND A
WRITTEN REQUEST, INCLUDING YOUR NAME, MAILING ADDRESS,PHONE NUMBER AND A BRIEF
DESCRIPTION OF THE REQUESTED MATERIALS AND PREFERRED ALTERNATIVE FORMAT OR AUXILARY
AID OR SERVICE AT LEAST 2 DAYS BEFORE THE MEETING. REQUESTS SHOULD BE SENT TO:

General Manager Kevin E. Hart, Kensington Police Protection & Community Services District, 217
Arlington Ave, Kensington, CA 94707

POSTED: Public Safety Building-Colusa Food-Library-Arlington Kiosk- and at
www.kensingtoncalifornia.org

Complete agenda packets are available at the Public Safety Building and the Library.

All public records that relate to an open session item of a meeting of the Kensington Police
Protection & Community Services District that are distributed to a majority of the Board less than 72
hours before the meeting, excluding records that are exempt from disclosure pursuant to the
California Public Records Act, will be available for inspection at the District offices, 217 Arlington

Ave, Kensington, CA 94707 at the same time that those records are distributed or made available
to a majority of the Board.

1

6109380.1

217 Arlington Avenue ¢ Kensington, California 94707-1401 ¢ (510) 526-4141



KPPCSD Finance Committee Meeting Minutes for 6/23/15

A Regular Meeting of the Finance Committee of the Kensington Police Protection and
Community Services District was held Tuesday, June 23, 2015, at 6:00 P.M., at the
Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue, Main Room, Kensington, California.

ATTENDEES

Committee Members Speakers/Presenters
Len Welsh, President Randy Riddle, Renne Sloan
Chuck Toombs, Director Adam Benson, Renne Sloan
Paul Dorroh Mabry Benson
Derek Suring Celia Concus
Karl Kruger Marilyn Stollen
Jim Watt David Spath
Gloria Morrison Rick Artis
Simon Brafman Gail Feldman

............................................................................. Rob Fermin

Catherine de Neergaard

John Dutchman

Staff Members

GM Kevin Hart

Lynn Wolter, District Administrator

Sgt. Keith Barrow

Press

Board President Welsh called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and took roll call. President Welsh, Director
Toombs, Paul Haxo, Derek Suring, Bharat Trehan, Tony Lloyd, Karl Kruger, Paula Black, Jim Watt, Paul
Dorroh, Elena Caruthers, Gloria Morrison, Linda Lipscomb, General Manager Hart, and District
Administrator Wolter were present. Pat McLaughlin, Paul Haxo, Bharat Trehan, Tony Lloyd, Paula Black,
Elena Caruthers, and Linda Lipscomb were absent.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Mabry Benson questioned why the budget was so late and why just three days notice had been given.
President Welsh apologized for the lateness; there had been a lot going on. He said a preliminary budget
needed to be presented to the Board by June 30™ and a final budget needed to be approved by the end of
August.

Randy Riddle explained that the budget provided the legal authority to spend up to a certain amount.

President Welsh clarified that the GM was authorized to enter into contracts for amounts under $5,000 but
would need Board authorization to enter into agreements for amounts exceeding $5,000.

KPPCSD Finance Committee Minutes — June 23, 2015




Celia Concus said there was nothing in the budget for parks.
Marilyn Stollen asked how members of the Finance Committee had been selected. President Welsh

responded that he had appointed them. Ms. Stollen said the members should be qualified, by way of
experience and degrees, and asked if the current members possessed these qualifications.

1. Review and approve the minutes from the January 29, 2015 Finance Committee meeting.

MOTION: Paul Dorroh moved, and President Welsh seconded, that the minutes be approved.
Motion passed 8 — 0

AYES: Welsh, Toombs, Suring, Watt, Dorroh, Morrison, Kruger, Brafman NOES: ABSENT:
Haxo, Trehan, Lloyd, Black, Caruthers, Lipscomb, McLaughlin

2. General Manager Kevin Hart reviewed and led the discussion of the Kensington Police Protection
and Community Services District Fiscal-Year 2015-16 Preliminary Budget.

GM Hart made some introductory comments about the preliminary budget. He said he couldn’t explain
why a budget hadn’t yet been introduced but that a lot of work had been done since he had arrived earlier in
the month. He reported that the Board would review the preliminary budget on June 29th and then
determine a final budget in August. He said he wanted to conclude the meeting by 8:00 PM.

GM Hart asked President Welsh how he’d like to proceed. President Welsh responded that he’d like GM
Hart to provide a general overview and then detail, as necessary. GM Hart noted that General Counsel
Randy Riddle was present.

Karl Kruger and Jim Watt said they wanted to discuss many of the budget’s line items. Jim Watt said he’d
like to go through the budget, line item by line item, and said he’d prepared a memo. Director Toombs
countered that he wanted to start with a general overview and then examine the details. GM Hart asked,
that, if members of the community prepared memos in the future, it would be nice to have them ahead of
time in order to be better prepared to answer questions.

GM Hart said he had worked with Deborah Russell, CPA, and Adam Benson in preparing the budget. GM
Hart reported that salaries and benefits totaled $2.406 million.

Gloria Morrison asked about the amount budgeted for the medial trust fund. Director Toombs responded
that the amount was driven by the actuarial report that had been done for the District. He explained that the
amount of this line item was the difference between the Annual Required Contribution (ARC) and the
amount the District was paying monthly, on a pay-as-you-go basis, for retiree healthcare. Mrs. Morrison
asked for confirmation that the trust was held by CalPERS. Director Toombs confirmed this. Mrs. Morrison
noted that the line item had declined significantly over the prior few years. Director Toombs reiterated that
this amount was determined by the actuarial report. GM Hart reported that the District had over $700,000
in its trust and said he would confirm this information with CPA Russell.

Jim Watt noted that salaries were, essentially, flat. GM Hart responded there was no escalator for this item.

Simon Brafiman asked how overtime could be better managed. GM Hart said he was actively managing
overtime but that, currently, there was an officer out with an injury and that overtime would need to be paid
to cover things like court time, vacations, and training,

David Spath said overtime wasn’t high. He said the overtime for Fire was $165,000, whereas overtime for
the Police was $45,000. Mr. Spath recommended there should be a comparison with Fire, examining how
many hours of overtime go to various Fire positions, and how many hours go to Police. President Welsh
replied that GM Hart would be looking into the overtime issue.

KPPCSD Finance Committee Minutes — June 23, 2015




Mabry Benson commented that account 502 (officers’ salaries) contained a $14,000 increase and asked
why, if there was no COLA increase in salaries, there was this increase. GM Hart responded that this was
for a step increase.

Rick Artis said that overtime, stated as a percentage, was not out of line, but that, if it could be better
managed, he hoped GM Hart could set that expectation.

Celia Concus said that there had been almost 1100 hours of overtime between July 1st and June 30" and
that this seemed like an excessive amount. She also said she thought the actual amount that would be spent
on overtime would be closer to $65,000, rather than $45,000.

GM Hart said overtime happens, both in Fire and Police: one case could drive many hours of overtime. But,
he said he would manage it carefully, and he thanked Ms. Concus for the analysis she’d done on overtime.

Gail Feldman asked for a copy of the salary step spreadsheet/ GM Hart said would provide this. Ms.
Feldman also asked for information about medical costs and asked if the PERS numbers were correct. GM
Hart said the numbers were correct, to the best of his knowledge.

Mabry Benson asked whether there was some incentive pay included in the salary base. Staff responded
that the officers earned POST certificates and that, as they earned these, they earned increases in base pay:.
GM Hart explained there was an intermediate and an advanced certificate and there were no additional
levels. Celia Concus asked, if an officer earned these certificates, whether the officer earned 5% to 7%
more for the remainder of his/her time with the District. GM Hart responded in the affirmative and
explained that this was a provision of the MOU for many years and that about three members of the
department had advanced certificates. President Welsh noted that such pay was an industry standard.

Karl Kruger asked why, if a new vehicle was to be purchased, line 562 (vehicle maintenance) hadn’t been
reduced. Staff responded that, for fiscal year 2014-15, the cost of gas had been unusually low and couldn’t
be counted on the remain so and that, even with a new car, the District had a fleet that was continuing to
age and, therefore, would continue to need maintenance.

Karl Kruger asked why the amount budgeted for account 564 (communications) hadn’t been reduced, given
the fact that the amount spent, year-to-date had been significantly under budget. Staff explained that this
was the line item that included dispatch provided by Richmond and that Richmond was chronically late
with billing.

Gloria Morrison asked how many vehicles were in the fleet. GM Hart responded that there were seven and
that two of those had over 100,000 miles on them. He said that he was asking for one new vehicle for the
new fiscal year, likely would ask for another one in the subsequent year, and that would settle things for a
while. Mrs. Morrison questioned the need for more than four cars, as that was usually the maximum
number of officers on at any one time. She questioned whether the number of vehicles could be reduced.
GM Hart responded that he didn’t know yet. She asked if the old vehicle would be sold. GM Hart said it
would be put out for salvage. She asked into which account the revenue would be booked. GM Hart replied
that this would be a question for CPA Russell.

Celia Concus said it would be helpful for someone to look at mileage on the cars. She said Kensington was
a small community, yet the cars have many miles on them. She wondered if the cars were being used for
personal use. GM Hart responded that, if any officer used one of the vehicles for personal use, they’d have
to answer to him and that, in the 12 days he’d been on the job, he’d not seen this.

GM Hart summarized recreation and District expenses.
Karl Kruger said there was no logical reason for legal expenses to have been budgeted at $150,000. GM

Hart responded that, just because an amount was budgeted, doesn’t mean it had to be spent. Mr. Kruger
responded that, if the money were budgeted, it would be spent. Karl Kruger said he would not vote for the

KPPCSD Finance Committee Minutes — June 23, 2015



budget if it had $150,000 for legal fees and that he thought $70,000 would be a better amount. GM Hart
noted that legal fees for Fiscal ear 2014-15 were $250,000, with more invoices to be received and that,
based on that information, he thought $150,000 was conservative.

Simon Brafman said he was more concerned about how the numbers would be managed than he was about
the numbers themselves. GM Hart said the budget was a road map and that he intended to operate within it.

Celia Concus suggested that GM Hart should talk to Fire Chief Maples because he was a good financial
role model.

Rick Artis said he hoped the budget would be values driven and this would contribute to more functional
Board meetings. He said he hoped that, with respect to legal fees, gauntlets would be set aside in order to
help contain these costs. He suggested that more detail about the budget be made available.

Catherine de Neergaard said she had a background in accounting and worked in the field for about ten
years. She suggested there be a community meeting to explain what the things were that were included in
the budget and said she’d like to see an itemized list of expenses. She said budgets were about values and
permission to spend money in a certain way and said things could be cut from the budget.

Rob Fermin said GM Hart’s 100-Day Plan reflected values. He said he’d like spreadsheets made available,
with the equations, to ensure there are no arithmetic errors. He asked if the committee was intending to
recommend the budget to the Board. President Welsh responded that the intent was to review the document
but that it would be nice if, at the conclusion of the review, there could be a recommendation.

Director Toombs clarified that this was a preliminary budget, the Board needed to have such a document by
June 30" and that it was subject to change at both the July and August Board meetings. He said a budget
needed to be adopted by August 30™,

Mr. Fermin sais he hoped more members of the Finance Committee would be able to attend the next
meeting of the committee and questioned whether there was a quorum present. Director Toombs responded
that there was a quorum.

GM Hart continued with his presentation. Capital outlay was $78,000. He said there was some discussion
among community members about adding money for building improvements.

GM Hart reported that overall projected police revenues were $2,757,974; projected park and recreation
revenues were $66,500, and projected District revenues were $48,800. He noted that the projected police
revenues included an estimated 3% increase in property taxes and that the District was still trying to fine-
tune this percentage. He reported that Measure G revenue was shown with no increase, as the Board still
needed to discuss whether it would increase this. He said no revenue was shown for account 415 (grants)
because COPS funding couldn’t be included in the budget and reported that total revenues were projected
to be $2,873,274.

GM Hart reported a carryover from 2014-15 of $1,480,663 and that this amount, less the projected FY
2015-16 deficit of $16,000, would result in a $1,464,436 carryover for FY 2015-16. He summarized fund
balances, which totaled $703,000 for identified and $761,000 for unassigned.

Discussion ensued about the differences between amounts reported on the audited financial statements and
the budget. Adam Benson explained that the audited reports were prepared on an accrual basis, in
accordance with GASB, and the budget was prepared on a cash basis.

Mabry Benson asked if the District would be receiving the 2014 audit soon. GM Hart responded in the
affirmative. She questioned the amount budgeted for franchise fees revenue: $48,000. She questioned
whether the District would need this much revenue for solid waste purposes. Staff responded that, for the
first year of the contract, $31,000 of the fees would be used to repay the general fund, for money used for
arbitration with Bay View that exceeded what had been in the franchise fees fund balance. Staff also

KPPCSD Finance Commitiee Minutes — June 23, 2015



explained that this money would be used to pay for legal fees related to solid waste and for educational
information contained in invoices ratepayers received from Bay View. Staff explained that funds not used
would accumulate in the fund to pay for whatever would happen at the end of the current agreement.
President Welsh said it was good to have reserve funds and that the hauler could go out of business, leaving
the District needing to find a new hauler. He noted that, should the Board decide to do an RFP in the future,
they were expensive to do and that the fee being received by Kensington was consistent with what other
jurisdictions were receiving. He said that some of the fee could be used for administrative costs.

Gail Feldman said the franchise fees were intermingled in the budget and suggested they should be
accounted for separately. Staff responded that CPA Russell kept records of franchise fee revenues and
expenses. Ms. Feldman suggested that the Finance Committee recommend that franchise fees be reported
separately. Jim Watt said he thought franchise fees should be considered restricted income.

GM Hart continued his presentation, reporting that total expenses, including capital outlay, were projected
to be $2,889,500. This amount was $80,949 less than budgeted expenses for the prior fiscal year.

Jim Watt said franchise fees should be restricted and there should be a policy for contingency reserves of
25%. He said he had concerns about several line items. He and GM Hart agreed to meet separately to
discuss them. Mr. Watt said he had done his own calculations, based on the salary spreadsheet, for police
salaries and had come to different conclusions. He suggested that the budget’s back-up sheet for salaries
should include more information. He said the holiday pay had been calculated incorrectly, that the monthly
amount, not the annual amount had been used. Director Toombs responded that the officers didn’t receive
separate pay for holidays; rather holiday pay was built into the officers’ base salaries. District
Administrator Wolter recommended saving this question for CPA Russell. Mr. Watt questioned whether
the medical trust amount was correct. He said the rate of increase in the cost of medical premium increases
likely would exceed that which had been budgeted. He said that, over the past ten years, medical costs for
all three of the medical premiums (active, retired, and trust) had increased annually by an average of §.6%.
He suggested these premium amounts be verified.

President Welsh responded that this was an excellent point. Director Toombs responded that a new
actuarial report would be prepared this year. GM Hart confirmed this report would be prepared soon. Mr.
Watt recommended being more conservative with this amount and distributed a memo he’d prepared.

Derek Suring asked from which line the cost of the Community Center seismic repairs would come. GM
Hart responded this would be paid for out of reserves.

Rick Artis said there should be more focus on the Community Center. President Welsh responded that the
seismic study and subsequent work would come out of the funds remaining of the $300,000 that had been
set aside, for use on the Community Center, by the Board many years earlier,

Karl Kruger asked GM Hart to discuss accounts 965, 967, and 968.

e 065 ($10,000) — GM Hart said he was asking the Board to consider authorizing the purchase of
weapons for the police officers. He explained he wanted to tighten the District’s weapons control
policy. He noted that the officers currently purchased their own weapons and purchased what they
wanted. He said he’d like to purchase weapons the District approved. He said the balance of the
account was for purchasing ammunition and training.

e 067 ($17,000) — GM Hart explained that the District had a 25-year old phone system that needed
to be replaced. He noted the current system couldn’t allow call transfers to dispatch, didn’t provide
caller ID, and didn’t have the capacity for voicemail boxes for all staff members.

e 968 ($3,000) — GM Hart said the District needed a sound system for its Board meetings.

Karl Kruger asked if the phone system should be capitalized. GM Hart responded that he would look into
it. Mr. Kruger asked how much money the School District would be paying to the KPPCSD. GM Hart said
he had met with Hilltop Principal Judy Sanders. She said she has no problem with the funds being paid by
the School District to the KPPCSD and that she was looking forward to establishing more interaction with
the KPPCSD and the KFPD. President Welsh noted that the KPPCSD had helped out the School District
for many years when the School District had been having financial difficulties.

KPPCSD Finance Committee Minutes — June 23, 2015



Gloria Morrison asked about Special Assignment Revenue (412). Director Toombs responded this would
no longer be a source of revenue, as Sergeant Hui would not be participating in the special task force. GM
Hart added that he wanted the Sergeant to be present in the community to work day shifts and on special
projects, such as the phone system. GM Hart said that, although this meant a reduction of $38,000 in
revenue, he thought it would be a greater value to the community.

Catherine de Neergaard asked about Hilltop Reimbursement Revenue (411) and Crossing Guard
Reimbursement. District Administrator Wolter explained these were the reimbursements from the School
District for crossing guard and police services on school district property. Ms. de Neergaard also asked
about 419. Director Toombs responded this was workers’ compensation reimbursement.

Derek Suring asked about the timing for showing COPS revenue. President Welsh responded that it would
be recorded when received but it couldn’t be budgeted now. Director Toombs clarified that COPS funds
were currently paying for a ninth officer.

John Dutchman asked about a security problem that had occurred at the Public Safety Building and if the
budget allowed for any expenditures to address security issues. President Welsh responded that a small
group had been formed to look into this and that it had determined that no significant expenditures would
be needed.

Rick Artis suggested looking into adding a second crossing guard at the north side of the school. District
Administrator Wolter responded that staff had already entered into preliminary discussions with Principal
Sanders and the crossing guard company.

Catherine de Neergaard asked why, given the fact that all budgeted funds hadn’t been spent for 672 (Park
O&M), that line couldn’t be reduced thereby contributing to the elimination of the projected deficit. District
Administrator Wolter replied that the line allowed for trees to be removed, should they die, and so although
the level of funding hadn’t been needed in FY 2014-15, it could be needed in FY 2015-16. President Welsh
said consideration would be given as to whether the amount could be reduced.

Marilyn Stollen asked about Measure G. GM Hart responded the Measure had a 2% escalator that the
Board could consider. Director Toombs added that Measure G had a built-in escalator for cost of living. He
noted that the increase was something the Board would consider, but it wasn’t to be discussed that evening.
Director Toombs also noted that the preliminary budget did not include an increase in Measure G. President
Welsh asked that the matter be placed on the agenda for the July Board meeting.

Celia Conus asked if Measure G would sunset. President Welsh responded that it wouldn’t. She asked if
there was a limit to the increase the Board could make. Director Toombs responded it was limited to a CPI
increase, which could be increased by the Board annually.

MOTION: Director Toombs moved, and Gloria Morrison seconded, that the Finance Committee
recommend that the Board accept the preliminary budget, subject to the right of the Board to have
readings at its July and August meetings, with final approval in August, and subject to consideration
of recommendations made by the committee at this meeting.

Motion passed: 7 to 1

AYES: Welsh, Toombs, Suring, Dorroh, Morrison, Watt, Brafman NOES: Kruger ABSENT:
Haxo, Trehan, Lloyd, Black, Caruthers, Lipscomb, McLaughlin

Karl Kruger said he voted no because of the $150,000 budgeted for legal fees.

The meeting was adjourned at §:05 PM.

KPPCSD Finance Committee Minutes — June 23, 2015




Excerpt from the April 9, 2015 Minutes

Karl Kruger said he still didn’t understand why income was so favorable as compared to what had been
budgeted. He said there was a large number of items, beginning with accounts 521 A and 521 R, that were
substantially different from budget. He said that if there was a variance of 10% for a line item, there should
be comment describing why that was and, with respect to income, if there was a variance of more than 5%,
it deserved a comment because it was substantial. GM/COP Harman responded that, with respect to
revenue, there would be a $100,000 variance every month because COPS funding of about $100,000
couldn’t legally be included in the budget. Mr. Kruger replied that there should be a comment about this.
Mr. Kruger said that property tax revenue was greater than what had been budgeted. GM/COP Harman
responded that this variance had been addressed in the next report in the Board Packet. President Welsh
noted that, perhaps, variances should be noted within the monthly financial report itself.

Mr. Kruger cited that the Worker’s Compensation amount was different from the budgeted amount,
GM/COP Harman explained this was because Worker’s Compensation premiums were paid four times a
year. Mr. KKruger said the same problem existed for Accounts 562 and 566. CM/COP Harman noted that
Mr. Kruger asked the same questions at every meeting. GM/COP Harman explained that, with respect to
one of these accounts, Richmond Police Department’s billing was delayed. Mr. Kruger said there should be
a comment to explain this. President Welsh said that, perhaps, comments or footnotes should appear within
the report for those things having recurring variances. District Administrator Wolter asked what the Board
considered to be a material percentage variance and should, therefore, be included in a variance report. She
asked the Board to provide guidance, with respect to percentage. Director Cordova asked if the District’s
CPA, Deborah Russell, could run a variance report as an added column on the monthly P&L Report.
District Administrator Wolter said that a policy or guidelines, about what the Board considered to be
material, would be helpful. Mr. Kruger suggested posing this to the Finance Committee. Director Toombs
noted that year-to-date actual income was more than $391,000 ahead of what had been budgeted. He said
there were some big numbers that needed to be explained. President Welsh concluded by saying this would
be a Finance Committee assignment.



My thoughts:

[ see that there are many members on this committee and at the last board meeting
there was some discussion as I recall regarding the qualifications to be on a
committtee.

It seems to me that to analyze, dig deep and evaluate a multi million dollar budget
which ultimately impacts all of Kensington for the next few years, requires extensive
skills and experience in public sector accounting, economics for data analysis,
budgeting, financial and budget analysis, auditing.

Most often these are people with advanced degrees in finance, economics, business
administration with a focus on the public sector, or accounting. Seems to me we need
accountants, cpa's, economists, finance specialists etc. to assess the impacts of any
police contract we consider over the long and short term.

Do all of the people on this finance committee have such qualifications? If not, then I
think that some need to resign for the good of the community.

Marilyn Stollon
For the record

Y
L i



Date: June 23, 2015

Yoy Members of the Finance Committee
From: Jim Watt
Re: 2015/2016 Budget

Attached is my analysis of historical changes in fiscal year Expenditures and Revenues
for the KPPCSD. These trends suggest that the Finance Committee should take the lead
in recommending to the Board and the GM/COP that goals and procedures be put in

place to reduce police expenses. It is also recommended that the following line items be
re-evaluated.

Expendifures
Code 502 — Base pay appears to me miscalculated, should be more like $973k. Holiday
pay shows month, s/b year. Need detail to compute incentive pay.

Code 503 — Would like to see last year and this year’s detail by category. The $45k
number is repeated every year. Recent info suggests should be $20k higher, at least.

Code 516 — Why $2,000 for uniforms when MOU says $800? $1,000 paid if uniform
damaged in line of duty? Explain circumstances.

Code 518 — Why $1,000 for safety equipment (vest)? MOU says $250?

Code 521A - Very strange that these plan rates are less than the previous year. Should

use an 8.5% increase in 1//16, 3.5% for vision and 4.5% for dental — per attachments and
Segal Health Trends.

Code 521R - Most of these retiree rates show significant increases over 14/15. However,
on 1/16 rates should increase by 8.5% for Medical, 3.5% for vision and 4.5% for dental.

Code 521T — This category needs either better clarification or a reevaluation. The 1/6/13
actuarial study suggests many recommendations — have they been followed? One
important recommendation was to validated the assumptions being used to

determine Annual Required Contributions (ACR). This study assumed medical cost
would increase at just 4% annually. Raising this to 8% would greatly increase the ACR.
That only $15,000 is being set aside for a trust with an unfunded liability of $2.5 million
seems woefully inadequate. The 6/30/2012 audit assumed medical premium increases of
7.6% and suggested a contribution $63,000 above the 2013 audit. I would recommend
we add the $63k and the $15k and set aside $80,000 for this code.

Code 527 — This suggest that the uniform allowance should be included in calculating
pension. If true, then $10,200 should be used.

SEE ADDITIONAL COMMENTS ON REVERSE SIDE



Code 528 — Should be $10,200 for uniforms.
Code 574 — Who are these reserve officers?
Code 596 — Do we need to budget almost 6,000 for fingerprinting?

Code 835 —I'd increase these consulting costs to $15,000 to cover both MOU and
actuarial studies. )

Code 870 - Should be $1.5 million property taxes.

Code 890 — Why do we have $23,400 in legal fees for refuse collection?
Code 962 — Why are we adding a new car? How many cars do we have?
Code 963 —Is this for the new car? Can’t we transfer old eqﬁpmeut?
Code 965 — Weapons for $10,000? Really?

Code 967 - $17,000 for a new phone system?

Code 972/973 — Nothing budgeted for the Community Center. We will spend $10,000 on
seismic studies and more on ADA. How about a budget of $25,000 for both?

26 line items, totaling $780,000 in expenditures, were not changed from the previous
year’s budget. An inflation factor of 2% should be added to many of these codes.

We need to adopt a Reserves policy of at least 25% of total Expenditures and/or
Revenues and also recognize that the Bay View fees are restricted.

Historical trends in expenditures, especially for pension related costs, suggest the
proposed budget has underestimated these costs. These trends are covered in a
separate handout.

2



DIABLO FIRESAF

\) .
E COUNCIL

wwiw.diablofiresafe.org
July 22,2015

Kevin Hart, General Manager

Kensington Police Protection and Community Service District
217 Arlington Avenue

Kensington, CA 94707

Dear Kevin,

The Diablo Fire Safe Council (DFSC) is pleased to offer the Kensington Police Protection and
Community Service District (KPPCSD) and Friends of Kensington Community Center (Friends) up
to $5,000 cost share assistance to reduce fuel loads around the Kensington Community Center.
The grant funding for the 2015-2016 Defensible Space Fuel Reduction is from the Cooperative Fire
Program of the U.S. Forest Service, Department of Agriculture, Pacific Southwest Region through
the California Fire Safe Council (Grant #14USFS-SFAX0029).

By accepting this offer you agree that you will use these funds to directly hire a contractor that will
augment the KPPCSD and Friends contributions as shown on your application dated 7/8/2015.
Immediate funding can be used for chipping or removal of homeowner cut materials only. Any
other fuel load reduction activities will need to be reviewed for possible environmental impact
prior to the start of work. Please refer to the attached Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
compliance review letter. “Best Management Practices for Hazardous Fuel Treatments in Contra
Costa County™ can be downloaded in sections from our web site
www.diablofiresafe.org/publications.htmI#BMP. Before you begin your project, we also want to
meet in the field with you and a Kensington Fire Inspector to discuss your priorities.

Attached please find a one-page agreement and a simple close out survey. If you agree to the
terms of the agreement please sign and return. The contractor will be hired directly by you with
DFSC funds augmenting dollar-for-dollar KPPCSD contribution and friends “sweat equity.” We
request that you arrange for your selected contractor to provide DFSC a detailed invoice for the
various types of work (chipping versus brush or tree work). We will then pay the contractor
directly. We will reserve up to $5,000 for the Kensington Community Center project. However,
if it appears that you are not able to spend the funds by September 30, 2015, DFSC reserves the
right to allocate funds to another project applicant and work with you for later project funding.

Please, keep us posted on the contractor work schedule and progress of your project. If you need
assistance call me at (510) 536-0143 or email DFSCmiller@comcastnet. We look forward to

working with you!k« \\/*

Cheryl Miller
Executive Coordinator

Attachment: Cost Share Agreement w/ application and closeout survey; BLM Environmental
Compliance review

CC: El Cerrito/ Kensington Fire Department (Maples, Bond)

P.0.Box 18616 Oakland CA, 94619

{510) 536-0143 email: DFSCMiller@comecast.net




DIABLO FIRESAFE COUNCIL 2015-2016 Defensible Space
www.diablofiresafe.org Fuel Reduction Projects
Agency Managed Project on Public Lands

Kensington Police Protection and Community Services Center (KPPCSC) will be responsible
for conducting fuel treatments as part of a defensible space fuel reduction program around
Kensington Community Center and has the legal authority to agree and consent to participate
in this program.

I. KPPCSC agrees to allow DFSC access for planning, photography and project observation.

2. KPPCSC agrees to work with the Friends of Kensington Community Center and to
independently hire a contractor for this project. Partial funding will be provided by the
Diablo Fire Safe Council. KPPCSC will be responsible for all contract obligations with the
selected contractor.

3. KPPCSC agrees that fuel reduction will result in the following:
* Trees will be cut off above ground level and stumps will be left in the ground.
* Brush will be cut off above the ground level and root systems will be left in the ground.
* Brush that creates fuel ladders will be cut from beneath the tree canopy and roof eaves.
* Project specific best management practices will be incorporated into the project work.
* Environmental review will be completed before work is begun and all requirements
complied with throughout project. (See attached BLM Environmental Compliance Review).
* All green waste and by-products generated during this project will be disposed of legally.

4. DFSCis not obligated to provide services under this program and is not liable for its failure
to provide for services, nor for the performance of services under this program.

5. DFSC funds for this program’s services are limited and that DFSC may refuse to provide
funding or services to anyone.

6. KPPCSC understands that the funding for clearing performed by contractors hired by
KPPCSC under the Diablo Fire Safe Council 2015 -2016 Defensible Space Fuel Reduction

Projects program does not guarantee that the Kensington Community Center and adjacent
homes will not be lost if a wildfire occurs.

=

KPPCSC agree to indemnify and hold Diablo Fire Safe Council and its officers, directors,
participants, coordinators, employees and volunteers (collectively “DFSC entities”),
harmless from and against any and all liability, claims for losses, attorneys fees, and or
damages for injury or death or loss for damage and or destruction of any property of any
type associated with, caused by, or connected in any way with DFSC entities’ participation
in this program.

8. KPPCSC agrees to provide information requested in the attached Close-out Survey
including providing before and after photographs of the project site.

9. | have read this agreement, understand the terms and voluntarily have entered into this

agreement.
Signawﬁi—f-——— ;M Date: 7/9(7//5,
a4

Kevin Hart, General Manager

7/21/2015



| abed

00'604'650'Z %G 66 £.'ve8'8- GG'LLG'LLB'L 28'269'208'L %L bbb Z8'9e6'8) L9'29e'L9L £#'662'08L
00°000'0§ %8B 76 00'820'e- 00°000'0% 00'226'L€ 000
00'800'68 %0001 TLLE £9'085'L8 6£'229'18 %p LOL LE'90L WA ¥9'€Ts'L
00'08L'8.¢ %L L0L le'zog'e 00°SLZ'LVE L€°2/8'05€ %EZO0L 2E'TTL 00°'695'LE ze'/eg'ee
00'8£0'S %Z 98 92 0¥9- £8'759'y 15710y %09l £9'65¢g- LLEzy ¥5'19
00'80g 9l %C 6L G6'¥0l e 00'6Y6'¥7L GO'FPR'LL %Z vol 1616 00°6SE'L 15911
ooove's %166 gele2- £E'E08'y 00'995'¥ %195 L9161 L9°9¢y 00's¥e
00°850'8S %000} 000 00'850'8S 00°850'8S 000
oo'arL'sel %0°£01 (CRAS A 00°8¥.L'GEL $6'061'G7L %E0Ct a¥'/62'e gCZLE'LL 6.'609'¢lL
00'90€'061 %b'L6 lZ'Eee'9l- 00'90€'06 £LTLB'ELL %006 89'€85' |- £8'858'Gl GL'G/E'vL
00°005'2 %00 00°005'2- 00'005'2 000 (o[o}}
00°000'8 %0001 040 0g'eee's 09'2ee’L %0°00L 0L0- 04999 09999
00°006'18 %Z'98 96'€ZE'0L- 00'G0'GL p0LSL'Y9 %2 66 62'LS- 00'628'9 LLELL'9
00°000'G¥ %6 #0 L 28'520'¢ 00°05Z'L¥ 28'sLz'ey %66 0L'088'L- 00°06.'S 06'698'L
0c'oo8'e %L'8€2 Z5'05L'ZLH 00°008'8 25°066'0¢C %000} 69'7E9'8L 000 69'vE9'81
00'£86'086 %6 66 /5'696- Z¥'vEC'668 68'¥9Z'868 % LOL #6°08L°L 8G8¥.2'L8 25'626'28
00°€L0'Z0L'E %G 20k 18'068'202 05'058'869' LEL0L'L0B'T %0°65/ 8¥'6/0'EE 00'050's 8¥'6Z1'8¢
0005€'LZ %Ll 8B'EVS'Y 05'29Z'te 8¥°908'GZ £E'969'8
00°L0% 000
00'0S€ %9'9L- S0'90¢- 05292 GG'E- 000
00°000°LC %2 L2 EOEPY'Y 00°000'L2 £0'EbY'Se 1£'968'8
00°009'c9 %186 85°202' |- 00°520'c9 A AN %9 00'G8€'e- 00°055'€ 00681
00°00S %0°9€ 00°882- 00°05% 0029t %0°0 00°05- 0008 000
0000} %00 00°G2- 00°GL 000 000
00'000'0E %926 0S'vLL'C 00°005'62 0s'sze'Le %l'y 00°GEE'E- 00°005'E 00691
00°000'cE %0 ¥0} Z6'vEE'L 00°000'€E 76 VEE'VE [s[ae]
00'€90'219'e %9 L0 L¥'605'661 00°£9S'719'2 Ly'zLo'vLe'E %2 LG6'L L1'B9L'Le 00°005°} LL'e9z'se
08'¢6¥'le 8T 6YL'T
00'000'8L %l LT 80'9/5'V 00°005'9L 20'940'l2 %0 LLL POvSL'L 00°00S'L ¥9'¥59'2
00°00§'Z %b'2s 9.268- 00'6.8'L ¥2'286 000
SL il '06 99'9/1'2h
64292t 000
000l0'L 00'505'e
81089'C 000
00'05t'6 00°SeL'y
00°005' L %ZGhL G6'0LL oo'seh't G6'GBZL 0E0F
00°Etb' L0S %L '00L 9/'905 00°E¥¥'LOS 9.'6%6'10S 000
0'8€l /0’69
00°000'089 %Z 001 00069} 00°000'089 00'069'189 000
000Z9'cL¥'L %E F0L 6e°2L2'1L9 00°0zZ9'ELY't 6E°L68'VLP L 9L'8¥6'e
19Bpng |enuuy 3abpng jo % 196png 430 § 196png aLA si Aew - L, Inp 1bpng jo % 1abpng 180 § jebipng 51 fepy

sasuadxg ao110d 18430 - 055
uag g |eS 32110d - 005 [BIOL

dwon SIayIopn - 055
UOIHOd S192140 - SH3d - 82§
uolHod J9138IQ - SYH3d - LES
Jou3sIg - HUNoes [B100S - YES
a1e2Ipaj\/A}IN29S [BI120S - €25
2a1j0d - @2uUeINSY| - 225
18N ] -[eJUaQ/UCISIA/[BIIPAIA - 1-LTG
paiiay-|ejuag/uolSIA/[BIPI - ¥-LES
SARIY-|BIUBQ/UOISIA/IBOIPBIN - V-1T§
juawdinbg fajes - 815
9oUBMO||Y WJoIUN - 916
ulomg-uop - Lejes - gos
WIU3AQ0 - 90§
saouasqy pajesuadwon - 05
s1921440 - Mejes - Z0§

uag g [BS a21jod - 005

asuadxg

awoou| |BJoL
anuanay SaIAIOY 121ISIA - OFF 18101

anuansy JoLIsig ISIA - 85
1o1I810-18818Y] - 9G¥
s2a4 asiyoueld - gpv

anuaisy SaINARSY J9H3SIC - OFF

aNUBAYY SANAIDY J9¥Ed - 0ZF 18101

A3Y 23Yfied OSIN - B2V
J9yMlied-1salajl] - 9gy
anuaAay Jajuan Auunwwos - Lzv
Tg1-xel |eoads - Iy

anuaAsy SaNIANOY J9YPHEd - 0ZF

anuaAay SaINIADY 8210d - 00F [E30L,

(0s8¥) quuay Djp |eIuBWRIddNS - GLY
awoou| asljod 9SI - 8L¥
aoljod-1salay| - 9Ly

ad]j0d-sjuel9 - GLy

jusWwasINquWIdy 1S0d - Lb

wiay paens Buissoun AUNog I1sap - ELY
anuaaay juawubissy |e1oadg - zZLy
quiay soalg doyjiiH uoibuisuay - Lt
sableys 921/9g/$994 92110d - OLY

A9y xe] [pyuswalddng o ainsea - vOv
@dljod-Xe L ISIA - £0F

a91j0d-xe] |e1oads - Zop

xel AnoT - LOY
anuaAay SaMIAROY 39110d - 00F
awoou|

asuadx3/awoou| feuipiQ

510z Al
aoueuLiouad Jobpng ss07 g J1J04d pajipneun
asoddH

siseg |ensaoy

SH92/L0
Wd 516



Z 9bey

sasuadx3 Jo1IsIq - 008 1210)

00'B6EV'OLY %106 22v5e'8¢- 05'256'98¢ 8Z'865'8VE %L'e8L 12'906'v2 05'98%'62 LZ'E6B'ES
00'00E'ZH %8'%9 £0'v.6'E- 00°00€'L+ 16'62E'L %L 'EE 9£'€99- 00°000'L 79'9g€
00°009'8LL %8 ¥E BE'558'04- /9'912'801 g2'198'/¢ %€ 92'086'6- ££'€88'6 L0°€0E
00'00€'22 %006 09'622'z- 00°00€'22 0b'v20'02 000
0o’k %00 00°L- 00t 000 000
00°000'01 %198 SLL6E'L- 00'000'01 gz's09'e 000
00°000'0€ %/£'66 98- 00°000'0¢ 9e'LL6'6Z 000
00°06.4'SE %6°LS 10'882'EL- £8'0/4'28 Z8'286'8l %2 B0E £8'9¥Z'9 LLBL6T 00'92Z'6
00°005'Z %L L6 00°461L- 00'628'9 00'8.9'9 %00 00'529- 00629 000
00°000'0G+ % ovl 18'985'65 00°005'281 18'9e0'e61L % LEE 05°L58'62 00°005'ZH 05°L§L'Er
00'004's %0°'L6 SP 0L 00'gee's GGPSL'Y %S5'18 S6°28- 00'SLy G0'.8€
00'882'vC %656 91'506- 00'v9e'ee ¥8'85¢'L¢ %G'8L 50°GEV- 00'¥20'C 56885}
00°0v6'e8 %0°L9 16'915'pE- ££'607'88 9£'888'eS %6°92L Zo'LGe'e L9PES 62'988'¢
00041 000
00'+25'6L %L 85 0e'02y've- 00'v2s'sL 0L'e0L'sy p¥'Z09'e
00'9L¥'6 %0°L6 19°99¢- £€'188'8 99'rLo'8 %L €S z8'0s2- L9'FES 68'e8e
00'000' %606 9l'vieg- 00'000'¢ $a'6zZL'e 000
00°008 %2 6L 85086 EEEEL LBELE'L %00 19'99- £9'99 000
00'919's %688 60'CLE- o0o'grl's L6¥L5'Y %Z°09 SL'¥BL- 00'89% G8'€8T
00'.¥L'LE %E’L6 89°06%'2- Z¥'155'8¢2 ¥/°'090'9¢ %8'0LL L o8z 85°665'Z 0€'9.8'
00265 %¥'88 GT'E9- GZ'L¥S 00'v8Y %B'Z.6 SZvEY SL'6F 00'¥8%
oo'osL'ee %E26 L1909 L- L1'¥58'02 00'052'6 %E'T6 £8'Grl- £8'G68'} 00°064't
00°008'2 %G'88 9z'e28- 00°0SL'2 ¥2°92€'9 %886 CLid- 00'059 0£°2¥9
00'vLE'gEE %8 64 £8'854'19 Z6'v1LE'90g 60'9S¥'vre %l ¥l £LCLE'9 80'666'G2 Le'Llz'ee
00°00g'E %6201 VL] gooog's ZZ'LBE'E 000
00's2Z6'ElL %1°86 00°042- oo'sze'cl 00'659'cl 000
00°000'2 %9'ZEL 68'965 ceeeg't zZzZoer'e %06 2L LS 19'091 GB'¥L
00’00z’ %6°GLL £¥'02e i9'9l0'e oLee'e %062 €1°0el- £€'€8l 0z'es
00°000'% %E 0L 8¥'651 /9'989' G1L'9Z8't %G'G8 8€'8h- £E'Eee 56'v82
00'¥06'8 %¥ 06 08'6LL- 00'zoL'e ozese'L %106 GG'EL- 002ZYL 5¥'899
00°000'9 %9001 8G°EE 00'005'S 86'££6'S %6 LEL LE'B8L 00°00S L£'688
00°000°+ %E ¥ L 3R rAd L9'9L6 LOLPE'L %6681 L5714 £E'ER 06'¥GL
00°096'8 %L 0L 98'088 £EELZ'B 61'¥60'6 %T LT BZ EVS- 1991/ 8E'€02
ooobl'e %€E'98 ££'E6E- £L'8/8'E o0o's8v'e %00 19°19Z- 19°192 000
00°050'% %P'GG 1£°959'}- 05ZLL'E 61'950'C %00 05 LEE- 05'/EE 000
00°005'9 %00 £€'866'G- ££'856'S 000 %00 L9°L¥S- L9L¥S 000
00°000°0} %l L6 ¥8'¥L8- L9'991'6 £8°15¢€'8 %00 ££°EE8- £E'ee8 000
00°00%'S %E0LL olgar'e 00'0S6'F 9LZer's %900} 69°C 0005t 68'25%
ooosL'ie %8901 0'8YE'L 05°LE6'61 vssee'Le %00k 18°0E9' L 0s¢Le'L 69181
00°020'9S L %¥ L9 LE 979 9" LL'¥90'ErL 98'/1¥'36 %0'¥0T 08'925'El £8'500'El £9'7ES'9E
00°000'09 %S . SELP0'PL- 00'000'sS 59'256'0F %S LE 09'Z2y'e- 00°000'G ob' 2.6
00'SL5'0) %916 06'€€T- GL'8E9'6 58°¥0v'6 %EEEL 50262 52’948 oc'eol't
00°000°¢ %L'YS GL'BSE'L- 00°000'¢ G8'0ve'L 000
00°005'L %¥'22E B¥'250'E 00°GLE'} BYZEY'Y %2 0€2 94291 00°'sZL 9L 182
1ebpng |enuuy 1oBpng jo % yabipng JaaQ ¢ 38Bpng aiA S Aew - w1, 101 1ebpngjo ¥ 1e6png 13A0 § 19bpng 5L Aem

sasuadx3 "osIA - 868

ajakooy/eISEM - 068

saJnypuadx3 &uno) - 028

asea ‘Bpig 8o110d - 598

uonoaly - 098

@aueInsy| - 058

Bununoasy - obg

Bupnsuog . g¢8

(lsuuosiadposiq) jebea - 0g8

joenu09 Jaido) uouue) - 0Zg

asueuajuiey Jeyndwon - OLg
sasuadx3 jouIs1q - 008

sasuadx3 uonealsayplled - GE9 [eI0L

asuadx3 oaypjied oS - 829
N80 Yied uojbuisuay - .9

sasuadxg Jajuan Hunwwos - pF9 [ejoL

saieday Jojuan AUNWWoOs - 9¢9
sa||ddng [eHojIuEl - £F9

Jgua) Munwwon-samn - Z+9

sasuadx3 Jajua) funwwos - g9

sasuadx3g uonealsaypied - €9

usg p |ES 29y HEd - 009 |EIOL

181 - a1e21pajy/Ayunasg [B190S - £29
uelpolsno - Z09
10jBSIUIWPY 23 % HiEd - 109

uag g [eS 29u/ed - 009

sasuadx3 a21j0d 19410 - 0SS [BIOL

uonelISIuIWpPY Saxe] 321|0d - 66§
‘A’ IVO/LIN-LSIM - 965
Buiood Munwwo) - 65

suoiedlqnd - 268

BuidaayasnoH - 06§

(aur yory+)auoydajay - 885
solddng 20140 8jgepuadxd - Z85§
‘Juteysiieday Bpig - 185

asljod - sanlnn - 085

|9AB1] B S|E3y ‘senq "ISIN - 925
S1921JO 9AI8SAY - ¥/G

Buginioay - z25

Buiurel] - 0.5

Bunjoogydx3 asen/iauosid - 895
gouBUjUIBIN OIPEY - 995

(ady) suoneaunwwoy - $95
uonesadQ 3|IYaA - 295

pieng Buissois - 095

sa|ddng uounwwyRbuey - £55

saljddng aoljod ajqepuadx3 - 55

510z femw
2ouewIoHad 19Bpng sso g Jljoid paypneun
asoddX

siseg [en1aay

S1/92/L0

Wd 516



¢ abed

00°9£¥'89Z- % 60 80°L££'05¢€ 7' 16L'39" 98'5P5°182 %06 09'160'52 vt'8z6'09Z- v9'9£8'SET awoou| 18N
000 %0°00} cz'ces'L 0o 5z'ges'l %0°00) gzBEe- 000 82 69 awooU| J8Y30 19N
szeee'l- - 87669 B asuadxg Joul0 [E30L
czees't- 82'659 sesuadx3 anss| puog - 00 101
90°665°85 wo 3s9193u| puog - 0£L
0L9Z0'EZ) 000 lediound puog - 0z2
CL9lL 00°0 3L0oU| }S8133U] PUOY - §L.L
8515221 9Z°6£9 “uwpy puog - 042
PTERG'GLL 00D Spaadoid puos - 10L
Wmmzmﬁ_xm anssj puog - 002
asuadx3 JeylQ
asuadx3jawoou] J18yi0
00°9Eb'89Z- %G5 90 £8°Loh'ere 72 164'99 L9'009'6.2 %106 88°082'5Z b1 826'09Z- 9526158 swosu) Aeuipio 19N
00'6YY'0L6'Z  %LPE  Z0L08'SPL- 2L Ap9'/SlT  0L0p0'Z2e'T %901 0o'are’L by'8/6'Co7 v0'lze'elT asuadxg |ejoL
00°000'9Y %001 Ly bYE 00°000'gY pbEay %00 00°000°gt- 00°000°9¥ 00°0 Aenno rendes - 056 [E30L
T o T o T 000 00’0 #EWEW.}DLH—E_ mmcm_u ing yled - 2.6
0000094 %5901 £1'080'} 00°000°2} E19E0'LL %00 00°000'9}- 00°000'sL 000 $O1I0SS390Y JeD [0J}ed - £96
00°000'0€ %4 16 2/'169- 00°000'0€ 8Z'80€'6¢C %00 00°000'0¢- 00°000'0€ 000 Sie) |oJied - Z96
Kepno [ende) - 056
19Bpng [enuuy 3abpng jo <, «mmu-ﬁ\._mso ¢ umm_u:m_‘n_.‘_.‘r - .m_‘ Aey - v, Inr 1abpng jo ¢, 19bpng 1980 § 106png Gl Aepy

510Z Ael

asuewlouad 196png sso g Jj0id psypneun

asoddM

siseq |ensaay

SH92/L0
Wd 56



7/26/2015

Kensington Police Protection Community Services District

REVISED 07/26/15

2014/2015
2014/2015 EXPENDITURES  2014/2015 PERCENT 2015/2016 BUDGET
CODE CLASSIFICATION BUDGET 05/31/15 BALANCE SPENT BUDGET DIFFERENCES
$980,983 $899,581 $81,402 91.70% $995,253 $14,270
504 Compensation Cash-Out $8,800 $20,951 ($12,151) 238.07% $9,000 $200
506 Overtime $45,000 $43,276 $1,724 96.17% $45,000 $0
508 Salary/Non-Sworn $81,900 $64,751 $17,149 79.06% $81,900 $0
516  Uniform Allowance $8,000 $7,333 $667 91.66% $10,200 $2,200
518 Safety Equipment $2,500 $0 $2,500 0.00% $3,250 $750
521A Medical Insurance - Active $190,306 $173,973 $16,333 91.42% $149,956 ($40,350)
521R Medical Insurance - Retired $135,748 $145,191 (%$9,443) 106.96% $167,494 $31,746
5217 Medical Insurance - Trust $58,058 $58,058 $0 100.00% $31,642 ($26,416)
522 Disab. & Life Insurance $5,240 $4,566 $674 87.14% $5,240 $0
523 Medicare 1.45% (District) $16,308 $12,437 $3,871 76.26% $16,506 $198
524  Social Security(6.2%) /Non-Sworn $5,078 $4,275 $803 84.18% $5,078 ($0)
527 P.E.R.S. - District $378,780 $350,877 $27,903 92.63% $390,166 $11,386
528 P.E.R.S. - Officers Portion $89,008 $81,622 $7,386 91.70% $85,721 ($3.287)
530 Workers Compensation $50,000 $37,972 $12,028 75.94% $50,000 $0
540 Advanced Industrial $0 $0 $0 0.00% $0 $0
SUB-TOTAL $2,055,709 $1,904,863 $150,846 92.66% $2,046,406 ($9,303)
552 Expendable Police Supplies $1,500 $4,432 ($2,932) 295.50% $1,700 $200
553  Range/Ammunition $3,000 $1,641 $1,359 54.70% $5,000 $2,000
560 Crossing Guard $10,515 $9,405 $1,110 89.44% $10,830 $315
562  Vehicle Operation $60,000 $40,953 $19,047 68.25% $50,000 ($10,000)
564 Communications $156,070 $96,418 $59,652 61.78% $156,070 $0
566 Radio Maintenance $21,750 $21,286 $464 97.86% $21,750 (%0)
568 Prisoner/Case Expenses/Bookings $5,400 $8,432 ($3,032) 156.15% $6,400 $1,000
570 Training $10,000 $8,352 $1,648 83.52% $10,000 $0
572 Recruiting $6,500 $0 $6,500 0.00% $6,500 $0
574 Reserve Officers $4,050 $2,056 $1,994 50.77% $4,050 50
576 Misc. Dues, Meals.Travel $3,140 $2,485 $655 79.14% $3,140 $0
580  Utilities - Police $8,960 $9,004 ($134) 101.50% $10,000 $1,040
581 Bldg. Repair/Maint $1,000 $1,341 ($341) 134.10% $5,000 $4,000
582 Office Supplies $6,000 $5,534 $466 92.23% $6,000 $0
588 Telephones $8,904 $7,382 $1,522 82.91% $8,904 $0
590 Housekeeping $4,000 $3,826 $174 95.65% $4,000 $0
592  Publications $2,200 $2,337 (3137) 106.23% $2,500 $300
594  Comm. Policing $2,000 $2,430 ($430) 121.51% $4,000 $2,000
596 CAL-ID $13,925 $13,655 $270 98.06% $5,925 ($8,000)
598 COPS Special Fund $0 $0 $0 0.00% $0 $0
599 Police Taxes Administration $3,300 $3,397 ($97) 102.95% $3,500 $200
SUB-TOTAL $332,214 $244 456 $87,758 73.58% $325,268 ($6,946)
[RECREATION SALARIES AND BENEEITS
601 Park and Rec. Admin. $7,800 $6,327 $1,473 81.11% $7,800 30
602 Custodian $22,750 $19,250 $3,500 84.62% $22,750 $0
623 Social Security (7.65%) /District $597 $484 $113 81.07% $597 (30)
SUB-TOTAL $31,147 $26,061 $5,086 83.67% $31,147 ($0)
640 Community Center Expenses
642  Community Center $5,616 $4,575 $1,041 81.46% $5.616 $0
643  Janitorial Supplies $800 $1,314 (3514)  164.24% $800 $0
646 Community Center Repairs $3,000 $2,726 $274 90.86% $3,000 $0
650 Building E Expenses
656 Building E Repairs $0 $0 $0 0.00% $0 $0
660 Annex Expenses
662  Annex - Utilities $0 $0 $0 0.00% $0 $0
666 Annex Repairs $0 $0 $0 0.00% $1,000 $1,000
668 Annex- Misc. Exp $0 $0 $0 0.00% $1,000 $1,000
670 Gardening Supplies $0 $0 $0 0.00% $1,000 $1,000
672 Park O&M $79,524 $42,904 $36,530 54.06% $78,300 ($1,224)
674 Park Construction Expense $0 30 $0 0.00% $5,000 $5,000
678 Misc. Park/Rec Expense $0 $170 ($170) 0.00% $1,000 $1,000
SUB-TOTAL $88,940 $51,779 $37,161 58.22% $96,716 $7,776

kcsdacts1616 Budget



7/26/2015

Kensington Police Protection Community Services District REVISED 07/26/15
2014/2015
2014/2015 EXPENDITURES  2014/2015 PERCENT 2015/2016 BUDGET
BUDGET 05/31/15 BALANCE SPENT BUDGET DIFFERENCES
810 Computer $24,288 $21,359 $2,929 87.94% $24,288 $0
820 Canon Copier Contract $5,700 $4,755 $945 83.41% $5,700 $0
830 Legal $150,000 $193,037 ($43,037) 128.69% $99,530 ($50,470)
835 Consultant $7,500 $9,723 ($2,223) 129.64% $6,150 ($1,350)
840  Accounting $35,750 $18,983 $16,767 53.10% $34,000 ($1,750)
850 Insurance $30,000 $29,917 $83 99.72% $30,000 $0
860 Election $10,000 $8,608 $1,392 86.08% $0 ($10,000)
865 Police Bldg Lease $1 $0 $1 0.00% $1 $0
870 County Expenditures $22,300 $22,184 $116 99.48% $22,300 $0
890 Waste/Recycle Expenses $118,600 $37,861 $80,739 31.92% $25,000 ($93,600)
898 Miscellanecus Expenses - Board $12,300 $7,326 $4,974 59.56% $15,300 $3,000
SUB-TOTAL $416,439 $353,753 362,686 84.95% $262,269 (5154,170)
Operating Expense TOTAL '"1:f:'$2;924;449:3f3:3:3:3;3:3:$23;58U,*331313:3iTi?:f:3:$343:.7538:i:i:f:5:?:388.125%:3:3:3:3$2,37-’6.1:.3806.3i3:1:-':3:3:1;3:'($3‘[6—23;643)|
{CAPITAL DUTE
961  Police Bldg. Improvements $0 $0 $0 0.00% $0 $0
962 Patrol Cars $30,000 $29,308 $692 97.69% $30,000 $0
963 Patrol Car Accessories $16,000 $17,036 ($1,038) 106.48% $3,000 ($13,000)
965 Weapons / Radios $0 $0 $0 0.00% $10,000 $10,000
967  Station Equipment $0 $0 $0 0.00% $7,000 $7,000
968  Office Furn. & Equip. $0 $0 $0 0.00% $6,000 $6,000
969 Computer Equipment $0 $0 $0 0.00% $0 $0
971 Park Land $0 $0 $0 0.00% $0 $0
972  Park Bldgs. Improvements 50 50 $0 0.00% $25,000 $25,000
973  Park Construct. Fund $0 $0 $0 0.00% $0 $0
974 Other Park Improvements 30 $0 $0 0.00% $0 $0
978 Park/Rec. Furniture & Equipment $0 $0 $0 0.00% $0 $0
Capital Outlay SUB-TOTAL $46,000 $46,344 ($344) 100.75% $81,000 $35,000
BUDGET GRAND TOTAL| _ $2,070,449 $2.627,256 $343,193 88.45%  $2,842,806 (5127,643)|

kcsdacts1516 Budget



KPPCSD

Revenue Projection

2015/2016

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

400 - Police Activities Revenue

401 -

Levy Tax

HomeOwners' Tax

402 -
403 -
404 -
410 -

411

Special Tax-Police

Misc Tax-Police

Measure G Supplemental Tax Rev
Police Fees/Service Charges

- Kensington Hilltop Srvcs Reimb
412 -
413 -
414 -
415 -
416 -
418 -
419 -

Special Assignment Revenue
Crossing Guard Reimbursement
POST Reimbursement
Grants-Police

Interest-Police

Misc Police Income
Supplemental W/C Reimb (4850)

Total 400 - Police Activities Revenue

420 - Park/Rec Activities Revenue

424 -
426 -
427 -
435 -
436 -
438 -

Taxes-L&L

Park Donations

Community Center Revenue
Grants-Park/Rec
Interest-Park/Rec

Misc Park/Rec Rev

Total 420 - Park/Rec Activities Revenue

440 - District Activities Revenue

448 -
456 -
458 -

Franchise Fees
Interest-District
Misc District Revenue

Total 440 - District Activities Revenue

Total Income

Estimated Actual

2014/2015

$1,468,701.00
12,279.00
681,690.00
138.00
501,950.00
1,300.00
14,175.00
38,000.00
10,515.00
1,263.00
106,230.00
1,500.00
23,000.00
23,642.00
$2,884,383.00

$34,335.00
0.00
36,000.00
0.00

0.00
500.00
$70,835.00

$25,443.00
0.00
0.00

$25,443.00

$2,980,661.00

Projected
2015/2016

$1,515,250.00
12,500.00
680,000.00
0.00
514,177.50
1,500.00
18,900.00
0.00
10,830.00
0.00

0.00

1,600.00
20,000.00
17,194.24
$2,791,951.74

$33,000.00
0.00
33,000.00
5,000.00
0.00
500.00
$71,500.00

$48,800.00
0.00
0.00

$48,800.00

$2,912,251.74



Revised 07/26/15 KPPCSD
Projected Revenue and Expense
2015/2016

Budgeted Revenues 2015/2016

400 - Police Activities Revenue
Total 400 - Police Activities Revenue

Total 420 - Park/Rec Activities Revenue

440 - District Activities Revenue
448 - Franchise Fees
456 - Interest-District
Total 440 - District Activities Revenue

Total Revenues

Budgeted Expenditures 2015/2016
500 - Police Sal & Ben
Total 500 - Police Sal & Ben
Total 550 - Other Police Expenses
Total 600 - Park/Rec Sal & Ben
Total 635 - Park/Recreation Expenses
Total 800 - District Expenses
Total 950 - Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenue over Expense 2015/2016

Previously Allocated Funds

Total Allocated Funds Used
Excess Funding over Expenses 2015/2016
Cash Carryovers 2014/2015
Estimated Fund Carryovers into 2015/2016

Fund Balances, in audit terms (see definitions included)
Nonspendable - District Portion of Bond
Resticted - Est'd Vacation/Comp Liab
Committed - Park Bldgs Replacement less FY 15/16 expenditures
Committed - Annex Renovation Expenditure in Current Year
Committed - Bay View Net Balance

Total Identified Fund Balances

Unassigned Fund Balance available for Contingencies
Percentage of Total Expenditures

$2,791,952
71,500

48,800
0
48,800

A n s b A

$2,912,252

$2,046,406
325,268
31,147
96,716
262,269
81,000

$2.842,806

$69,445

69,445

$1,480,663

$1,550,108

$92,830

80,000

206,976
0

-1.977
$371,829

$1,178,279
41.45%



ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100 - Petty Cash
110 - CCC Cash Accts
112 - General Fund
113 - Capital Fund-Cash
114 - Land & Light-Park O&M
116 - PB Admin-Cash
117 - PB Resv-Cash
Total 110 - CCC Cash Accts

excluded
excluded

134 - CCC LAIF Accounts
134a - General LAIF
134b - COPS LAIF
134c - Park LAIF
134d - Garbage/Bay View LAIF
134e - Capital LAIF
Total 134 - CCC LAIF Accounts

Total Checking/Savings

05/31/15

100.00

853,788.81
26,788.27
44,851.67

176,112.06
18,544.91

1,120,085.72

673,039.08
-17,186.72

0.00
-31,474.47
100,979.55
725,357.44

$1,845,543

Incoming
Tx Advance Grant/Reimb

106,074.63

900.78
4,622.79

0.00

$111,598

KPPCSD
Estimated Available Cash 6/30/15

Incoming

16,082.85

$16,083

June Transfer

Exp between funds

-270,000.00 -446,807.41

-45,000.00

-8,192.59

13,485.02 500,000.00
-13,182.02
-303.00

-$270,000 $0

06/30/15 Est

100

243,056

26,788

752
172,542 excluded
18,545 excluded

$270,597

1,186,524

-14,286
-31,474
-31,777
100,980

$1,209,966

$1,480,663 KPPCSD
1,703,224 including

Bond $



91-G| sslejes

67°€52°G66 $ 00°008°L $

L£'956°G9
98°'LSy 9t

65°696'.8
65°696°28
¥6°196'68
¥6°196'68

€L719L°L6

$

G1'/G8°00L

LELYL'E0L

$

L0Zzz'LLL $

00°'000°05} $

[ejol
lenuuy

00°008°L §

Aedq

Aynsbuon

S0°0F
FAS AN

62'cy

62'cy

ETANY

Scey

A% 4%

67'8¥

6561

192G

[AN#A

&©

$

AjanoH

6Ly

8¢'0F
ve'8e
SZ'9E
9E've
FASHAN

101 ALH

62'9¢
6EvE

L€'8¢E
LE'8E
Le'8e
LE8E
80'6¢
€6°EY
E6'EY
09'9v
clel

oseq

& &

Alnoy

80°6E

1€'8E
62°9€
6EVE
09ze
06°0€

asegAlIH

ge’LLp'es
LE062'c$

0'G99°'c$
0v'G99°'c$
brerL'es
L'8rL'es
Lr'ez8'es
8E20Z'v$
99'262'7$
SZ'6S5'v$
00°052'9%

pouad
Aed

9/.°8¢eL'L

¥1°866°9
628299
992829
91°666'S
69'7¥9'S

IejoL "oy

11'2¥6'9
¥2°085'9

ogoee’s
08°0ee’L
£8°96% 'L
£8°961'L
18°9¥9'L
9. v0b'8
L1'GBS'8
0S8LL'6
00°00S°21

Aiejeg
Aguopy

SL79ES

95°/5¢€$
LL8ees
16°02e$
LT¥0ES
0t'88¢C$

AepijoH
v6vavsy $
L Ov0'vS

8r'vLeS
80'862%

90°¢ees
90°cees
60'86v$
60°'86t%
S0°805%
0.°08¢$
S0'LLS$

€8'G09%

aAluasu|

LO'¥LL9

8L°L¥9°9
856829
69°196°G
68°059°S
62'95¢'S
aseg 'Ol
SLY0EVY06 $
08°'€99°0F $
G9'gge’e  §

LLgee  §
602§

95'/6¢ $
95'.6e $
9g'.8e §
955§
SLv9e 3
Loy $
Lokr $

e6Per 3

Aed
AepljoH

L# dejg
|eqodion

cadels
ridals
¢i#dalg
zZitdelg
Lidals
SIa21O

85'682'9 $
69'196'S $

8L'Lr9'9 §
8L°119'9
8119’9
8L Lva'9
LovLL'9 §
S0vL9'L
S0¥L9'L
v2°210'8 §
00°005'2L $

aseg
Ayyuop

L6y
89°L¥

62 9%
LS ¥

ecey
SG'L¥

yo1 Ay

09°9%
S¢Sy

e6'er

veer

LO'Ly
E£r'6E

292158
08'v9Z'8

90'¥20'8
€V GLLL

LL°06Y L
8572022

asegAlIH [ejol "o

£6'vEY
ggeey

LO0OLY
¥Zv6E

9/.°¢g8¢
L0'89¢E

AepijoH

¥L2208
VA ALY

S0vL9'L
6llze’s

S6°L0L°L
L57E8'9

aseq ‘ol

:AunabuoT g ‘aanjuasu) ‘AepijoH snuly Aedaseq [ejo

0056
00se

o0ooel
0oock
ooo'clk
000ch
oozl
000ctL
000°cL
ooo'el
oooeL

dejg ur
syuop

91.02/5L0¢C [edsld - saliejeg s1adly0 dSOddM

SL/LLIB0
¥L/LLI60

€1/20/01
LL/9L/60
0L/6L/S0
0L/L0/10
cl/10/60
SLRLE0
SL/9L/E0
€L9L/e0

S1/80/90

dejs ul
ajeq

CLLLIB0

LL/E0/0L

60/91/60

80/61/50

90/10/10

¢l/10/60

€L/91/20

€L/9L/ED

€L/9L/e0

G10z/8/9

apeis ul
aleq

CHLLIBO

LL/EO/OL

60/91/60

80/61/S0

90/10/10

¥ deig
g daig

g de1g
g dajg
g dejs

G dais

TPNd

Z# daig
Lidalg
s)bg 19)se

pidalg
cide)g

Zidaig

L#deig
sjueabiag

S ‘suajip
o ‘“1suany
r ‘sowey
a ‘uosiip

¥ ‘zourpepy

ZL/L0/60 | dayg/dion 3 ‘uewbslg

OL/LLIF0

S0/91/60

16/91/01

S102/8/9

painy
ajeqg

¥ deisnbs
¥ deignbs
z dais/SIN

J=llle)

apein

M ‘InH

‘M ‘mosieg
¥ InH

M ‘HeH

aweN
19910

G10e/9¢/L



FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 502

CLASSIFICATION: |Salary - Police

2014/2015 Budget

$980,983

Cumulative as of

$899,581.49

5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Officers Base pay $904, 305
Holiday pay 540,664
Longevity Pay 51,800
Incentive Pay 548,485
Total $995,253

$14,270




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

Compensation Time

CODE 504 CLASSIFICATION: |Cash-0Qut
2014/2015 Budget $8,800
Cumulative as of $20,950.52
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Compensation Time Cash-0Out Officers est - 03/31/14
averg $45 x 200 hrs $9,000

adjusted to probability

S200

Total

£9,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 506 CLASSIFICATION: Overtime
2014/2015 Budget $45, 000
Cumulative as of $43,275.82
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Overtime For: Cover Training $45,000

Court Time

Sick/Vacation Coverage

Case Coverage

NOTE: |Long term injury

replacement to minimum staffing

$0|Total $45,000 |




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 508 CLASSIFICATION: |Salary/Non-Sworn
- 2014/2015 Budget $81,900
Cumulative as of $64,751.04
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT

$45

$30
25 hr/wk - Wolter |1300 hours $58, 500
15 hr/wk - Dinapoli 780 hours $23,400

$0 | TOTAL $81,900




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
CODE 516 CLASSIFICATION: |Uniform Allowance
o 2014/2015 Budget $8,000
Cumulative as of $7,332.60
5/31/2015
ITEM AMQUNT
$800.00 x 9 officers $7,2007
Chief Hart's Uniforms $2,000
Uniform Damage B 31,000
$2,200 TOTAL $10,200




|(FISCAL YEARR 2015/2016

CODE 518

CLASSIFICATION:

Safety Egquipment

2014/2015 Budget

52,500
- Cumulative as of $0.00
5/31/2015 o
ITEM AMOUNT
Safety Equipment/Reimbursementnt %250 x 9 $2,250
Carry Over Reimbursements - 50
Chief Hart Start Up $l,OOdi

$750

TOTAL

$3,250




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
CODE 521A CLASSIFICATION: |Medical Insurance - Active
Vision, Dental ‘
2014/2015 Budget $190,306
9 Officers
No Chief Benefits Cumulative as of $173,972.73
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT N
Active P.E.R.S. Medical Officers 3 @ $1858 x 12 566,888
Officers 1@ $1429 x 11 - Chief Hart $15,719
Reimbursed by Chief Hart to KPPCSD ($15,719) -
Officers 1 @ $1642 x 12 $19,704
Officers 5 @ 5714 x 12 $42,840
5% increase 01/16 $3,236
Active P.E.R.S Admin. Cost 0.34% of $132,668 $451
Active Vision Care $30.02 x 9 employees x 12 $3,242
% rate increase Oct 2015 S0
Active Delta Dental $64.41 x 5 employees x 12 $3,865
$124.48 x 0 employees x 12 50 -
$202.72 x 4 employees x 12 $9,731
0% increase Oct 2015 $0

Total Active

$149,956

$149,956

($40,350)

$149,956




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 521R

CLASSIFICATION:

Medical Insurance - Retired

Vision, Dental

2014/2015 Budget

$135,748

12 Retirees

2 Retirees not on VSP

Cumulative as of

$145,190.94

1 Retiree not on Delta Dental 5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT

Retired P.E.R.S. Medical Retirees 3 @ $1858 x 12 566,888
Retirees 1 @ $1722 x 12 $20, 664
Retirees 1 @ $1010 x 12 $12,120
Retiree 1 @ $714 x 12 $8,568
) Retiree 1 @ $675 x 12 $8,100
- Retiree 2 @ $591 x 12 $14,184
Retiree 4 @ $296 x 12 $14,208
5% increase 01/16 $3,618
Retired P.E.R.S Admin. Cost 0.34% of 3$115,977 $504
Retired Vision Care $30.02 x 10 x 12 53,602
Retired Delta Dental $64.41 x 5 employees x 12 $2,319
$124 .48 x 2 employees x 12 $2,988
$202.72 x 4 employees x 12 $9,731
0% increase Oct 2015 50

Total Retired

$167,494

$167,494

$31,746 |

$167,494




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
CODE 521T CLASSIFICATION: |Medical Insurance - Trust
Vision, Dental
2014/2015 Budget $58,058
10 Officers
11 Retirees Cumulative as of $58,058.00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
EALPERS OPEB Funding 15/16 ARC $199,136-5167,494 $31,642
Pending Updated Actuarial
Report, increasing ARC by 2.75% $199,136 |15/16 OPEB Cost

NOTE :

Per Actuarial Report by Total Compensation adopted by th

e Board

Per Actuarial Study 8/31/13

Normal Cost 62,765

Amortization of Initial UAAL 179,480
Amort of Residual UAAL (43,109)
Current ARC $199,136

($26,416)

$31,642




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0

CODE 522 CLASSIFICATION: |Disab. & Life Insurance

2014/2015 Budget $5,240

Cumulative as of $4,566.00

5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT

LTD Insurance $24 .50x10 employees x 12 $2,940

Life Insurance $200x9 employees $1,800

$500x1 $500

S0 TOTAL $5,240




|[FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

Medicare 1.45%

CCDE 523 CLASSIFICATION: | (District)

B B 2014/2015 Budget 416,308 |
10 Officers N

Cumulative as of $12,437.22
5/31/2015 '

ITEM AMOUNT

$995,253 x 1.45% $14,431

$9,000 x 1.45% $131

Overtime $45,000 x 1.45% $653

$81,900 x 1.45% $1,188

97200 % 1.45% - $104
B Total Officers 51,056,453 O

Total Non-Sworn $81,900
$198 |TOTAL $16,506




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
Social
CODE 524 CLASSTFICATION: Security(6.2%)
2014/2015 Budget $5,078
Cumulative as of S4,274.57
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Social Security/Medicare Non-swrn salaries x 6.2% $5,078

(District Matching Portion)

($0)

TOTAL

$5,078




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0|

P.E.R.S.

P.E.R.S. - |
CODE 527 CLASSIFICATION: |District

2014/2015 Budget $378,780
|1 Chief Cumulative as of 5350 877, 31
B 5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT

Salary: $995,253 x 18.524% $184,361
Uniform: $7,200 x 18.524% $1,334
Flat CalPERS UAL $204,472

$11,386

TOTAL

$390,166




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0

P.E.R.S.

P.E.R.S5. -
CODE 528 CLASSIFICATION: Officers Portion

2014/2015 Budget $89,008
1 Chief Cumulative as of $81,622.39
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Salary: $995,253 x 9% $89,573]
less Chief's 3% contribution ($4,500)
Net on Salaries $85,073

Uniform: $7,2004$ 9% | $648

($3,287) | TOTAL 585,721




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 530

CLASSIFICATION:

Workers Compensatio

(P.D./Secretary)

10 Officers 2014/2015 Budget $50,000
Cumulative as of $37,972.00
5/31/2015
ITEM
SDRMA Estimated Annual Contribution based on
Sl,lZQ,OOO Total Payroll $50,000

(excluding 1/3 0O/T)

S0

TOTAL

550,000




FISCAL YEAR 2915/2016

0

CODE 540 ] CLASSIFICATION: Advanced Industrial
Disability
2014/2015 Budget $0
7 Cumulative as of $0.00
) 5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Advanced Industrial Disability 567

50

TOTAL

$0




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

Expendable Police

EQDE 552 CLASSTIFICATION: Supplies
2014/2015 Budget $1,500
Cumulative as of $4,432.49
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
7SUPPLIES FOR I.D. FUNCTION $1,500
INCLUDES: PENS, GLOVES,
BAGS, FILM, BRUSHES( ETC.
Miscellaneous $200
5200 TOTAL $1,700




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 553

CLASSIFICATION: Range/Ammunition

Supplies

2014/2015 Budget $3,000

Cumulative as of $1,640.85

5/31/2015

ITEM

AMOUNT

RANGE/AMMUNITION SUPPLIES:

$5,000

INCLUDES: AMMUNITION,

TARGETS, WEAPON REPAIR,

MAINTENANCE, CLEANING

SUPPLIES

NOTE :

Increase is due to new

weapons/change in policy

for officers

$2,000

TOTAL $5,000




|[FISCAL YEAR 2015/20186 0

CODE 560 CLASSIFICATION: |Crossing Cuard
2014/2015 Budget $10, 515
Cumulative as of $9,404 .85
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Crossing Guard - per contract 510,830

8315 TOTAL $10,830




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

0
CODE 562 CLASSIFICATION: Vehicle Operation
2014/2015 Budget $60,000
Cumulative as of $40,952.65
| ‘ 5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Gasoline - Patrol Cars ~ |Est.7000 gallons @ $4.30 $30,000
Vehicle Maintenance: $20,000
Includes all servicing

and equipment

($10,000)

TOTAL $50,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 564

CLASSIFICATION:

Communications

(Richmond Police{__

2014/2015 Budget| $156,070
Cumulative as of $96,417.86
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT

Communications-Dispatch Fees |City of Richmond-Outside Agencies $125,400
New World Software $14,6594

Records Management City of Richmond-Outside Agencies $6,900

EBRCS $40/mo 19 radios $9,120

$0

TOTAL

$156,070




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 566 CLASSIFICATION: |Radio Maintenance
2014/2015 Budget $21,750
Cumulative as of $21,285.54
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Cell phone connections to mobile units Toughbooks $2,281
Motorola Radic Lease $19,469

($0) |

TOTAL

$21,750




|[FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

0
Prisoner/Case
|CODE 568 CLASSIFICATION: |Expenses/Bookings
2014/2015 Budget $5,400
Cumulative as of $8,432.16
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
County Booking Fee 10 @ $0 sS0
7Crime Lab: 55,000
Drug Testing
Alcohol Testing
Fingerprint Comparisons
Childrens Interview Center $500
|[Evidence Room Monitored Alarm $900
$1,000 TOTAL $6,400

Currently State of CA reimburses Booking Fees




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

Law Enforcement

CODE 570 CLASSIFICATION: Training
2014/2015 Budget $10, 000
Cumulative as of $8,351.83
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT

INCLUDES:

ALL ASPECTS OF OFFICER

TRATINING 55,000

SCHOOL, TUITION, BOOKS, ETC $500 PER OFFICER $5,000

$0

TOTAL

$10,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
CODE, .572 CLASSTIFICATION: |[Recruiting
2014/2015 Budget $6,500
Cumulative as of $0.00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Medi;al 2 @ $750 $1,500
Psychological Assessment 2 @ $550 $1,100
Polygraph 5 @ $300 $1,500
Background Inves?igation 3 @ 800 $2,400

NOTE:

One officer currently

in Background with

another police agency

One officer at

retirement age

50

TOTAL

$6,500




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 574

CLASSIFICATION:

Reserve Officers

| 2014/2015 Budget $4,050
Cumulative as of $2,056.19
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Reserve Officers: Training
Uniforms
Insurance Coverage ]
Safety Equipment R
Total $3,750
Misc. Reserve Costs $300

TOTAL

$4,050




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0

Misc. Dues,
CODE 576 CLASSIFICATION: |[Meals.Travel
'2014/2015 Budget $3,140
Cumulative as of $2,485.00
i 5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT

INCLUDES: Chief's meetings, CPOA dues,
PORAC General Membership, etc.

CCC Chief's Association

$650 |
CPOA/$125.00x10 $1,250
Cal Chiefs $300/$125 Chief Hart/Sgt. Hull $425
CAPE 545
FBI-LEEDA $50
Int'l Assn of Chiefs of Police $1207
Miscellaneous - Meeting Supplies $600

$0 | TOTAL $3,140




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 580

CLASSIFICATION:

Utilities - Police

Former 514

2014/2015 Budget $8,960
Cumulative as of $9,094 .19
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Utilities $833 average x 12 $10,000

41,040

Total

$10,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 581 CLASSIFICATION: |Bldg. Repair/Maint
2014/2015 Budget $1,000
Cumulative as of 51,341 .07
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Miscellaneous Repairs $5,000

NOTE:

Filter system for

property room, paint,

sheetrock repair, carpets

Maintenance required by

|contract

$4,000

|Total

$5,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0

CODE 582 _ CLASSIFICATION: Office Supplies
2014/2015 Budget | $6,000
Cumulative as of $5,533.587
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT

Paper (colored, letter, legal, fax)

Stamps, envelopes, postage

Printing

Envelopes (manilla), folders, etc.

Ink cartridges/correction tape

Calendars, refills, etc. ‘

Miscellaneous (pens, pencils, clips, staples, etc.) - $6,0007

1

50 | TOTAL $6,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
AFODE 588 CLASSIFICATION: Telephones
(+Richmond Line)
2014/2015 Budget $8,904
Cumulative as of $7,382.20
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
INCLUDES:
(4) Cellular Phones $240 x 12 52,880
KPD/ECFD Shared Line 1l @ $65 avg. x 12 $780
ATET 526-4141 $325 avg. x 12 $3,900
Avaya - Maintenance $112 avg. x 12 $1,344
$0 TOTAL $8,904

Cellular Phones are $240/mo.

for all four, not per phone.




EISCAL Y_EAR 2015/2016 0
CODE 590 CLASSIFICATION: Housekeeping
i 2014/2015 Budget 54,000
Cumulative as of $3,826.15
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
INCLUDES :
Toilet paper, paper towels, Soaps, light bulbs,
c¢leaning supplies, rug cleaning (%$250), trash bags
and coffee, sugar, creamer
" |Estimated Total 81,420
Custodial Service $200 x 12 $2,400
Drinking Water Avg. $40 x 12 $480
$0 TOTAL $4,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
CODE 592 CLASSIFICATION: |[Publications
B 2014/2015 Budget $2,200
Cumulative as of $2,337.10
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
INCLUDES: Deering updates, Penal Codes, $500
magazines, etc.
Legal Source Book
Department Policy - Lexipol $2,000
$300 TOTAL $2,500




[FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 594 CLASSIFICATION: |[Comm. Policing
2014/2015 Budget $2,OQ97
Cumulative as of $2,430.£5_
ITEM 5/31/2015 AMOUNT .
National Night Out $1,000
Crime Prevention $1,000
Children's Interview Center see G/L Acct #568 -
Eand Bags $0_
Website Maintenance $2,000

52,000 |Total

$4,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 596

CLASSIFICATION:

CAL-ID

2014/2015 Budget $13,925
Cumulative as of $13,655.00
i 5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
CAL-ID expenses $5,925

NOTE:

WEST-NET disbanded

as of 06/30/15

($8,000)

TOTAL

55,925




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0 ]

EBbE 598 CLASSIFICATION: COPS Special Fund |
2014/2015 Budget $0

B Cumulative as of S0.0T

5/31/2015

ITEM

AMOUNT

$0

TOTAL

$0




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 5899

CLASSIFICATION:

Police Taxes Administration

2014/2015 Budget $3,300
Cumulative as of 53 397,20
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
NBS Administration Original Police Tax $3,500

$200

TOTAL

$3,500




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0

CODE 601 I CLASSIFICATION: Park and Rec. Admin.
__#47 2014/%9}5 BudgeEﬁ $7,800

Cumulative as of $6,326.74

- | spijpos
ITEM

AMOUNT

P.& R. Admin. Salary $30.00 x 260 hours ] $7,800

$0 |ToTAL $7,800




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
|CODE 602 CLASSIFICATION: Custodian
2014/2015 Budget| $22,750
i Cumulative as of $19,250.00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
EQO/Custodian Community Center $22,750

Park Restroom Custgdian

see G/L Acct #672

$0

TOTAL

522,750




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

|[CODE 623

CLASSIFICATION:

Social Security
(7.65%) /Digtrict

2014/2015 Budget S597
Cumulative as of $484 .00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
P&R Admin. $7,800 x 7.65 $597

(50) |TOTAL

$597




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
EQE, 642 _ CLASSIFICATION: |[Community Center
- Utilities i
2014/2015 Budget 55,616
Cumulative as of S$4,574.91
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT o
| EBMUD Community Center $140 x 12 $1,680
EBMUD Gore Lot $15 x 12 $180
-EE&E‘pommunity Center $235 avg. x 12 $2,820
Telephone Community Center $78 avg. x 12 $936“

Total

$5,616




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0

CODE 643 ~ CLASSTFICATION: | Janitorial Supplies
2014/2015 Budget $800
Cumulative as of $1,313.91
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Community Center
Janitorial Supplies, paper towels, light bulbs, etc. $800
Annex
Janitorial Supplies, paper towels, light bulbs, etc. 50

$0 |Total

5800




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 _O
CODE 6485 CLASSIFICATION: |Community Center
Repairs
2014 /2015 Budget $3,000
Cumulative as of $2,725.84
5/31/2015
ITEM AMQUNT
Misc Repairs $3,000
Fire Extinguishers Four Extinguishers $Di

S0

TOTAL

$3,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
CODE 656 CLASSIFICATION: Building E Repairs
2014/2015 Budget $0
B Cumulative as of $0.00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Miscellaneous =10}

$0

Total

50




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 3 0|

CODE 662 CLASSIFICATION: Annex - Utilities
2014/2015 Budget S0
Cumulative as of $0.00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMQUNT
Utilities _ $0

See G/L #642 for PG&E
See G/L #672 for EBMUD - Water

50 |Total $0




FISC%L YEAR 2015/2016 0
CODE 666 CLASSIFICATION: |Annex Repailrs
2014/2015 Budget S0
Cumulative as of $0.00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Miscellaneous Repairs $1,000

$1,000

Total

$1,000




[FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
CODE 668 CLASSIFICATION: Annex - Misc. Exp
2014/2015 Budget $0
Cumulative as of $0.00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Miscellaneous Expenses $1,000

$1,000

Total

$1,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
CODE 670 CLASSIFICATION: Gardening Supplies
2014/2015 Budget $0
Cumulative as of $0.00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Plantings $1,000

$1,000

Total

$1,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/20;6

AEQDE 672 CLASSIFICATION Park O&M
2014/2015 Budget $79,524
Cumulative as of $42,993.99
i 5/31/2015
ITEM ,
Operations/Maintenance Park Property
Maintenance Contract (0&M Funding) $27,000
Park Maintence Repairs (0O&M Funding) $10,000
Utilities Water $5,000
Drain Clearing $1,000
Incidental Expenses $2,000
) Shared Expense Total $49,000
0ld Park Allocated'ﬁxp 40% of Shared Expenses $19,600
0ld pPark Tree Pruning $2,000
0ld Park Total 8521 ..'600
New Park Allocatedﬁﬁxp 60% of Shared Expensés $29,400
Levy Fees (County) $2,2097
Engineer's Annual Report/Admin Services $5,000
Park Restroom Custodian $5,100
New Park Sub-Total $41,700
New Park Tree Pruning/Removal $10,000
Grant Paid Tree Removal/Pruning $5,000
New Park Total $56,700

($1,224)

Total

$78,300 |




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
CODE 674 CLASSTIFICATION Park Construction Expense
B o 2014/2015 Budget $0
Cumulative as of $0.00
5/31/2015
ITEM
Misc. Expenses $5,000
NOTE: Minor repairs of play )
equipment, tennis courts, etc
|
$5,000 Total $5,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

Misc. Park/Rec

CODE 678 CLASSIFICATION: Expense
2014/2015 Budget 50
Cumulative as of $170.00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Miscellaneous Projects / Eagle Scout $1,000

$1,000

Total

$1,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 810

CLASSIFICATION:

Computer

2014/2015 Budget S24,288
- Cumulative as of $2l,358.8;a
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Service Contract/Misc. Supp. $13,068
ARIES - CcCcC Office of Revenue $9,185
CLETS - Annual Fee _ $400
ACCJIN Shared Costs CCC Office of Revenue $1,000
Critical Reach $135
E}sgellaneous Software Upgrades $50q¥
$0 |Total $24,288

ACCJIN shared costs is down because no new equipment purchases




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
[ Canon Copier
CODE 820 CLASSIFICATION: Contract
2014/2015 Budget $5,700
Cumulative as of $4,754.55
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
IMAGERNR 330S NQJ45065 Lease $325 x 12 $3,900
Overage Charges $150 x 12 average $1,800
OCutside Reproduction =10)

s0

TOTAL

$5,700




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

ol

EPDE 830

CLASSIFICATION: Legal

(Dist.

/Personnel)

2014/2015 Budget

$150, 000

Cumulative as of

$193,036.81

5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT

Current legal contract with
Renne Sloan Holtzman Sakai Flat rate charge of $5,000
[ for 20 hours of service per

month $S60,000
Includes meeting prep and attendance, legal analysis,
response to inquiries from General Manager (GM) or
Board Member (BM), updates on legal developments and
managing outside counsel

All hours after 20, billed

at $295 per hour
Labor negotiation costs $295 x 50 hours $14,750
One hour per month per BM $295 x 5 x 12 $17,700
Two hours per month by GM $295 x 2 x 12 $7,080

NOTE :

Subsequent toc negotiations

with law firm

($50,470)

Total

$99,530




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
CODE 835 CLASSIFICATION: Consultant
2014/2015 Budget 27,500
Cumulative as of $9,723.00
4/30/2012
ITEM AMOUNT
Actuarial Report $1,150
Additional MOU Analysis 55,000
]
($1,350) |Total $6,150




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 840

CLASSIFICATION:

Accounting

2014/2015 éudget $35,750i
B Cumulative as of $18,982.82
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Deborah Russell Accountant $7O X 300 HOURS $21,000
2014/2015(Year End %udit . $13,Oqg7

(1, 750)

TOTAL

$34,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
CODE 850 CLASSIFICATION: |Insurance N
2014/2015 Budget $30,000
Cumulative as of $29,917.36
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT

|Special District Risk Management/$5,000,000

(District General Liability, Auto Liability

Property, Floater, Employee Blanket Bond,

Error & Omissions, Flood Protection, Personal
liability Board Members)
Kensington Park/Property
Police Liability Included $30,000

S0 TOTAL $30,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
CODE 860 CLASSIFICATION: Election
2014/2015 Budget S10,000
Cumulative as of $8,608.25
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Directorgs (3), etc. S0

($10,000)

TOTAL

$0




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 865 CLASSTFICATION: Police Bldg Lease
2014/2015 Budget 51
Cumulative as of $0.00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
| Lease Sl

Per new agreement with KFPD

$0

[Total

$1




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
Code 870 CLASSTIFICATION: County Expenditures
2014/2015 Budget $22,300
Cumulative as of 822,184 /17T
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Property Tax Administration costs
Senate Bill 2557 (Chapter 466 of 1990)
$1,300,000 x 1.5% $19,800
Miscellaneous
Fees, Assessments, Interest,
etc 52,500
$0 |Total $22,300




|[FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

Franchise Fees

CODE 890

CLASSIFICATION:

Waste/Recycle Expenses

2014/2015 Budget $118,600
Cumulative as of $37,861.28
5/31/2015
ITEM AMQOUNT
Garbage Related Expenses Public Education, etc. $1,000
Public Garbage Pick-Up $300 x 2 5600
Legal Fees - Other $23,400

($93,600)

TOTAL

525,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0 o
Miscellaneous
CODE 898 CLASSIFICATION: Expenses - Board
2014/2015 Budget $12,3Qg7
Cumulative as of $7,325.97
5/31/2015 J
ITEM AMOUNT
LAFCO $1,200
Service Pins/Charms $E:
Seminars/Directors $4,000
CSDA?CCSDA Membership $4,655:
Miscellaneous 51,000
;Ehual Conference $4,000
Governance Days $5007
$3,000 TOTAL 815,300




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0

CODE 961 i [ CLASSIFICATION: Police Bldg. Improvements
2014/2015 Budget $0
Cumulative as of $0.00
7 5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Final Year of Renovation Fees was 08/09 S0

50 | TOTAL| $0




CODE 962 CLASSIFICATION:

Patrol Cars
| Former 506
2014/2015 Budget $30,000
Cumulative as of $29,308.28
PATROL CAR PURCHASE/OUTFITTINC 5/31/2015
Replacement of 2005 Ford Crown Victoria Patrol $30,000

Vehicle with 96,000 miles - end of life

NOTE: |Severe bumper damage

Interior damage/wear

Engine oil/seals need

replacement

Power steering pump needs

replacement

'Turn signal light broken/

needs replacement

Vehicle will be sold and

proceeds will be added to

revenue when determined

50 | TOTAL

$30,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0

CODE $S63 - CLASSIFICATICN: |[Patrol Car Accessories
2014/2015 Budget $16,000
Cumulative as of $17,036.13
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Police Vehicle Emergency Equipment $3,000

($13,000) | TOTAL $3,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0

CODE 965 CLASSIFICATION: |Weapons / Radios

2014/2015 Budget 30

Cumulative as of
5/31/2015 $0
ITEM AMOUNT

Weapons $10,000

NOTE: Courrently each officer

uses his/her own personal

‘weapon for on-duty

assignment

If approved, new more

restricted policy would

be written regarding

weapons & officer usage

$10,000 TOTAL $10,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0

CODE 967 CLASSIFICATION: |Station Eguipment

Former 504
2014/2015 Budget S0
Cumulative ag of $0.00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
New Phone System | $7,000.00

NOTE: |Existing phone system

does not allow for transfer

of emergency calls,

not enough voicemails for

employees and can not be

updated since system is

about 25 years old

Reduced preliminary budget

by $10,000 by eliminating

recording of all incoming -

calls option

$7,000 | TOTAL $7,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
CODE 968 CLASSIFICATION: Office Furn. & Equip.
Former 504
2014/2015 Budget $0
Cumulative as of $0.00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Microphones for Board Meetings 56,000
B NOTE: |Price increased from
preliminary budget from
$3,000 to $6,000 to
include complete new sound
system for community
center/boardroom
56,000 TOTAL $6,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 969

Former 800

CLASSIFICATION:

Computer Equipment

2014/2015 Budget

S0

Cumulative as of

5/31/2015

$0.00

ITEM

AMOUNT

TOTAL

50




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

CODE 971 CLASSIFICATION: Park Land
| 2014/2015 Budget $0
Cumulative as of $0.00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMQUNT

50

TOTAL

$0




FISCAL YEAR 2915/2016

CODE 972

CLASSIFICATION:

Park Bldgs. Improvements

) 2014/2015 Budget $0
Cumulative as of $0.00
5/31/2015
ITEM AMOUNT
Structural Engineering $25,000

Services for Seismic Analysis

of Community Center

$25,000

TOTAL

$25,000




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016 0
[coDE 973 - CLASSIFICATION|Park Construct. Fund
2014/2015 Budget %0
Cumulative as of $0.00

5/31/2015

ITEM

$0

Total

$0




FISCAL YEAR

2015/2016

CODE 974 B CLASSIFICATION Other Park Improvements
2014/2015 Budget - $0 | o
o B B Cumulative as of ~ $0.00 |
, 5/31/2015
ITEM
g | -
I | =
i T ! | .
- | |
| |
=SS = ! - ]
|
p— —— i — 4 — =23
$0 !Total | $0




FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

o]

CODE 978

Park/Rec.

CLASSIFICATION: & Equipment

Furniture

Former 609

2014/2015 Budget

$0

Cumulative as of

$0.007

5/31/2015

ITEM

AMOUNT

50

TOTAL

$0




